Aakash Tirole

Frontend Developer

+91 9098605253

aakashtirole777@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/aakashtirole

Portfolio: https://aakashtirole.github.io

15 May 1998 Hindi, English

Indore, (m.p.), India

Hi! my name is Aakash Tirole, a Frontend developer from a beautiful city Indore. I have more than 3.8 year of experience in IT Industry as a Frontend developer. As of now I have worked on more than 40+ projects including E-commerce, Social, Landing Page and etc. from scratch to end. I have also worked on Ionic apps and developed (UI Part) 20+ Apps for both android and IOS. My technical tools are - React, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, React, AEM, JavaScript, jQuery, and Ionic as well.

I would like to work together with software or web design firms, communicating application design principles and strategies for ongoing development. My aim is to create better interfaces and experiences for the user, making the web, applications and technology easier for the user. Simplifying communication barriers by bridging the gap between endusers, designers and developers.

Work Experience

Cybage Software Pvt. Ltd. (Pune)

July 2022 - Present

Working as a Frontend Software Engineer.

Greenbaum Projections India Pvt. Ltd. (Innogent Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)

July 2021 - July 2022

Worked as a UI Developer/Frontend Developer almost 1 year

Codemeg Soft Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

August 2019 - June 2021

Worked as Frontend Developer almost 2 year

As a Graphic Designer:

Worked as a Freelancer around 2 years+ Experience

Technologies and Languages

- Web Technology: HTML, CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, React JS, MobX, Redux, AEM, Ionic
- Graphic Technology: Adobe Photoshop, adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Corel Draw
- Other Technology: Visual Studio, Sublime, Notepad++
- Software Version System: GIT, GitLab
- Management Tools: Slack, JIRA, Skype

Education and Certifications

• BCA Computer Science, Softvision College, Indore, (m.p.)

2016 - 2019

- **Diploma,** Web Design (Frontend Development) from Virtual Voyage Design & Media College, Indore, (m.p.)
- Diploma, Graphic Design from Virtual Voyage Design
 Media College, Indore, (m.p.)

Achievements

- Certificates for Conducting Workshop Graphic Design
- Certificates for Training Program
 Adobe Photoshop
- Certificates for Best Student of The Month Best Student (Web & Graphic Design)

Hobbies & Intereste

Cooking, Music (Guitar)

Projects Details

1. Toyota

Environment: Front-end: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, custom Atomic Javascript Framework Back-end: Java, Spring, Amazon Web Services, Free-marker Templates, RESTful Web Services

Project Description: Toyota.com is a multi platform responsive website compatible with Desktop, Android & iOS devices.

Web URL: http://toyota.com

Responsibility:

- Building reusable components in AEM using frontend tech of Applications and components of website with responsive layouts and Multiplatform support.
- Coordinating with team members for design, integration and maintenance
- Involved in code optimisation and code review process
- Mentoring Junior team members and help in enhancing their skills

2. Financial Planning & Analysis SAAS (Software as a service) Product

Environment: Google map engine, Google sheet calculation engine, React JS, Spring boot 2, Java 9, AG Grid, Hand-on-table, React, Redux, Hibernate.

Project Description: This product allows you to forecast, budget and collaborate with your team. Enjoy better visibility, greater transparency and more effective benchmarking. Works with Excel & Google Sheets. It integrates with your existing Microsoft Excel or Google Sheets financial model — making it very easy to set up and start using straight away. It is more about financial analytics which helps to speed up the reports and present the data in the form of graphs and dashboards.

Responsibility:

- Responsible for the overall designing part of the entire application.
- Responsible for react component design for each module.
- Implemented responsible web design principles to ensure that our company website renders well across multiple devices.
- Optimised web pages for maximum speed and scalability

3. Innogent Technologies

Concept: Innogent Company Website

Platform: Web

Web URL: https://innogent.in

Technology: Web Frontend (HTML, CSS and JavaScript)

Responsibility: To completing HTML pages and making it responsive for all mobile, desktop device.

4. Kroykari

Concept: Sell and Buy almost everything

Platform: Web, Android and IOS Web URL: https://kroykari.com

Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=kroykari.app.com

Technology: Ionic (Android and IOS), Web Frontend (HTML, CSS and JavaScript)

Responsibility: To completing HTML pages and Android and IOS Pages

Project Description: kroykari is the leading classifieds app for users in the Bangladesh. Users can buy, sell, or find anything in their community.kroykari.com is a website and app available on both platforms on android and IOS where users can buy and sell almost everything. and communicate each them using chat and call

5. Buysell

Concept: Sell and Buy almost everything

Platform: Web, Android and iOS Web URL: https://buysell.hu

Technology: Web Frontend (HTML, CSS and JavaScript)

Responsibility: To completing HTML pages.

Project Description: buysell.hu is an online buy and sell platform in Hungary, including pre owned, new goods. advertise anything and it is available in three languages (Hungarian, German and English) equipped with translators for more than 20 languages. explore offers with professional filtering chat with sellers using the app and also the website find the best sellers in the local area using our rating system promote user own business using our service for free find the sellers in Hungary city, district, neighbourhood. save user favourite items for later

6. Cleaning

Concept: Service provider platform

Platform: Web, Android and iOS

Web URL: https://appserviceweb.com

Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.serviceweb.vendor

Technology, Ionic (App Development Android and IOS), Web Frontend (HTML, CSS and JavaScript)

Responsibility: To completing HTML pages and Android and IOS Pages **Project Description:** To completing HTML pages and Android and IOS Pages

7. Jamali

Concept: Service Provider App **Platform:** Android and IOS

Web URL: https://www.almotelq.com/jamali

Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.jamaliUser(User)

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.jamalivendor(Business)

IOS: https://apps.apple.com/app/id1388359811

Technology, Ionic (App Development Android and IOS), Web Frontend (HTML, CSS and JavaScript)

Responsibility: To completing HTML pages and Android and IOS Pages

Project Description, Jamali is an online service booking provider platform, where service providers can

registration and provide service to any user to link this app

Place, Indore (India)

Aakash Tirole